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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2996T
TO BE OPENED: MAY 19, 2014
TITLE: MARKETING SERVICES FOR THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB14-2996T

	1. 
	13
	3.3.1
	Q.
Do you have a specific video concept defined or are you just interested in understanding the Offeror’s capabilities in this area? If you have defined a specific video need, could you please explain the concept.

A.
It is anticipated that the selected contractor will provide assistance in developing multiple short videos to promote economic development in Montana and communicate Montana’s business advantages. While some general concepts (highlighting successful businesses and including quotes from business leaders) have been discussed, the ideas will require further refinement in coordination between the selected contractor and GOED.

	2. 
	13
	3.3.4
	Q.
Please confirm: Offeror will be responsible for developing a strategic plan to advance the Main Street Montana Project, while complementing the existing marketing plan outlined on page 12. This strategic plan will dictate the specific projects and deliverables (i.e. media & advertising, print, professional writing, positioning, video development, etc.) covered within the scope of this RFP.

A.
The contractor will not be responsible for developing a strategic plan for to advance the Main Street Montana Project, but will assist with the implementation of select components of the plan, especially the “Market Montana” pillar. A more refined marketing plan specific to GOED will be developed in coordination between GOED; the selected contractor which will identify projects and deliverables. 

	3. 
	13
	3.3.5
	Q.
On average, approximately how many professional writing projects does GOED perform each year? Is there a defined goal for obtaining grants and outside funding for 2014-2015?

A.
Thus far, GOED has performed limited professional writing projects but will be actively seeking out additional opportunities to leverage outside funding sources such as federal grants. It is anticipated that there will be approximately 3-4 projects per year. At this point, there is no defined goal, but GOED is actively seeking opportunities to bring in outside funding and develop additional partnerships leverage existing funding. 

	4. 
	14
	3.4.3
	Q.
Please clarify what you mean by “negotiating.” Are you referring to the Offeror’s negotiations with vendors on GOED’s behalf?

A.
GOED desires to better understand the offeror’s capabilities and philosophy when it comes to negotiating prices with third parties for items such as media buys and contracting for additional services. 


	5. 
	18
	5.3.3
	Q.
Are travel expenses included in the projected budget ($150-$250k) or are they reimbursed outside the scope of this project? How often do you expect/prefer to have the Offeror onsite for in-person meetings?

A.
Travel expenses are to be included in the project budget. It is anticipated that the selected contractor will be onsite at least once per quarter over the term of the contract. The frequency of onsite meetings will be highly dependent on specific needs on a project by project basis.

	6. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.
What does the State mean by “participation” in the second bullet? How many tradeshow will the vendor be required to go to? How will the agency be compensated?

A.
The selected contractor will NOT be responsible for tradeshow participation but will assist in developing tradeshow materials and strategies to maximize effectiveness to be carried out by GOED staff.

	7. 
	13
	3.2.1
	Q.
What does the State mean by “support” other state marketing initiatives?

A.
The selected contractor will occasionally assist GOED in developing content and strategies for completing trade missions.  

	8. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
What is the length of this contract?

A.
This is answered in the RFP, Page 5, Section 1.2.

	9. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Who submitted questions to this RFP?

A.
Mercury CSC; Partners Creative; A|D Creative Group; The Wendt Agency; Development Counsellors International; and BHW1.

	10. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Who is on the scoring committee?

A.
It is anticipated that the scoring committee will include John Rogers, Dan Lloyd, and Andy Shirtliff from GOED along with additional representatives from state government that have yet to be determined.

	11. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Please describe GOED’s current relationship with Spur Studio.

A.
GOED currently contracts with Spur Studio for graphic design work and social media and brand management for Innovate Montana. 

	12. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Please describe GOED’s future relationship with Spur Studio.

A.
Any future relationship beyond the existing contract with Spur Studio has not been determined.

	13. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Please describe GOED’s current relationship with Innovate Montana.

A.
GOED currently supports the Innovate Montana initiative and plans to continue to do so into the future. 

	14. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Please describe Shannon Hughes of Spur Studio and her relationship with Innovate Montana.

A.
Refer to question #11.

	15. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
What is the timing of launching the GOED website that Spur Studio created?

A.
The anticipated launch for the website created in coordination with Spur Studio is for June 2014.

	16. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Further clarify how the Montana Main Street Project will be integrated with GOED.

A.
GOED is responsible for execution and coordination of a number of the tasks identified in the Main Street Montana Project. GOED is working with other state agencies and will begin work with business leaders to further develop and accomplish these tasks. 

	17. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Do you have a graphic designer within state government that you are using for certain aspects of GOED work? If so, who is this person and what department does he/she work in?

A.
GOED has coordinated with a team of designers in the Montana Department of Commerce for graphic design work in the past. The selected contractor will provide these services upon contract execution. 

	18. 
	Misc.
	Misc.
	Q.
Is there a graphic designer within state government that has worked on Montana Main Street Project (for example, website design or the initial report)? If so, who is this person and what department does he/she work in?

A.
Refer to question #17.

	19. 
	5
	1.1
	Q.
Can you explain the existing relationship between Spur Studio and GOED, what specifically they have produced for GOED and how the work they have produced to date on your behalf will play into the new scope of work you are requesting in this RFP?

A.
GOED has contracted with Spur Studio for development of the graphic elements and architecture for GOED’s new websites. The work produced by Spur must be integrated into any of the work completed by the selected contractor.  

	20. 
	12
	3.21
	Q.
Can you please list all other firms GOED has contracted in the past 12 months that have produced marketing material, websites, videos, research or any other work of the type listed in this RFP?

A.
GOED has contracted with Spur Studio and Filmlites Productions for the creation of videos promoting Montana as a great place to do business. In addition, GOED utilized the Department of Commerce for graphic design work and promotional material development. 

	21. 
	
	
	Q.
Is there a current contract with Spur Studio and if so, how long has that contract been in place?
A. 
GOED has a current contract with Spur Studio that took effect on April 1, 2014 and is set to terminate on December 31, 2014. The contract amount is not to exceed $24,000. 

	22. 
	
	
	Q.
Who will serve on the scoring committee?
A.
Refer to question #10.

	23. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q.
Does administrative support for Trade Shows include having agency staff attend the shows?

A. 
Refer to question #6. 

	24. 
	14
	3.4.3
	Q.
Negotiating. Can you give further clarification on what type of negotiating is needed to service this account?

A.
Refer to question #14.

	25. 
	13
	3.3.5
	Q.
Who are the primary contacts as relates to Admin Professional writing portion?

A. 
The selected contractor will work with GOED staff in completing professional writing projects. 

	26. 
	13
	3.3.5
	Q.
What is the amount of estimated time allotted for these responsibilities based on existing marketing plan and initiatives? (For example, how many grants/professional writing projects are expected as part of the scope of work?)

A.
The specific amount of time allotted for distinct marketing services will be defined on a project by project basis. It is anticipated that professional writing projects will be a relatively minor component of the total amount of services. 

	27. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q.
Will the chosen firm be required to attend/man/put on trade shows, trade missions and special events or solely be involved in the coordination prior to events?

A.
Refer to question #6.

	28. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q.
Is there a designated budget for tradeshows, materials, supplies, travel etc.? If so, what is the designated budget? Does the tradeshow/materials/supplies come from the overall budget listed in the RFP?

A. 
There is not a designated budget for tradeshows, materials, supplies, or travel; these budgets will be developed in coordination with the selected contractor and GOED. The purchase of tradeshow materials and supplies will come out of the budget listed in this RFP. 

	29. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q.
Are there examples of previous tradeshows or events to gain an understanding on the level of complexity needed for these events?

A.
GOED has attended or is planning to attend industry specific tradeshows (e.g. energy, biosciences, agriculture) as well as general economic development focused events such as site selector events. 

	30. 
	13
	3.3.2
	Q.
Can you provide examples of the websites (URLs, if available) that would require content production and maintenance? Do these websites currently exist? Or would they need to be developed?

A. 
Development work is underway for GOED managed websites which include: www.business.mt.gov, www.innovatemontana.com, and www.montanasiteselector.com, www.mainstreetmontanaproject.com. Some of the work completed on these sites is not yet ready for production and additional development work will be required by the selected contractor as described in the RFP. 

	31. 
	
	
	Q.
Regarding section “3.4 Work Process, 3.4.5 Negotiating” on page 14, can you clarify what you are looking for the offeror to describe in this section? What would the offeror be negotiating and with whom? Is this among state entities? Is this for the final contract? Is this for media and advertising buys?

A.
Refer to question #3.

	32. 
	
	
	Q.
Have you used a marketing firm for these kinds of services in the past? Do you currently retain the services of a marketing firm for these services?

A.
Refer to question #s 11, 12, 15, 19, 20, and 21.

	33. 
	
	
	Q.
What will be the makeup of the selection committee for this project – is it largely internal staff, or will there be volunteers from outside the agency on the selection committee?

A.
Refer to question #10.

	34. 
	
	
	Q.
What is the target audience for these marketing services and the business audience Montana is looking to attract – is it largely regional, national or international? Are there particular states upon which the state of Montana plans to focus its efforts?

A.
The target audiences will be dependent on the campaign but will include regional, national, and international audiences.

	35. 
	
	
	Q.
Is there a strong preference for a local partner or a local firm?

A.
The State cannot apply any type of preference for local firms.
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